## **Muhammad Hammad Shakir**

Accounts Associate

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hammad Shakir is working as Accounts Associate in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Hammad Shakir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Banking & Finance Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BS in Computer Sciences	2001 - 2004
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Humanities	1998 - 2000
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1995 - 1996
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Accounts Associate	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Accounts Associate	2020 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2017 - 2020
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2017
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2009 - 2012
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Recovery Manager	2004 - 2009

Daily Asas Rawalpindi , Asas House, Near Rehmanabad Chowk, Rawalpindi